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Ector County Independent School District

Action Page

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human
Capital, and Operations

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO
LOCAL BOARD POLICIES FOR THE DISTRICT OF INNOVATION
RENEWAL PLAN

DATE: September 20, 2022

The Board of Trustees previously approved the ECISD District of Innovation Plan and the
related exemptions from state statutes. Before exemptions from statutes can be
implemented, the administration must revise any impacted local board policies and
provide a roll-out plan that ensures appropriate implementation parameters.

The Texas Association of School Board Policy Service assisted the District in proposing
revisions and additions to ECISD board policy. Implementation parameters were
developed by the appropriate ECISD leaders.

The following policies have been recommended for revision or inclusion in the Ector
County ISD policy manual:

e BDAE(LOCAL): OFFICERS AND OFFICIAL’S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
OF DEPOSITORY

e CFD(LOCAL): ACCOUNTING-ACTIVITY FUNDS MANAGEMENT

e CFEA(LOCAL): PAYROLL PROCEDURES-SALARY DEDUCTIONS AND
REDUCTIONS

e CH(LOCAL): PURCHASING AND ACQUISITION

e EEB(LOCAL): INSTRUCTIONAL ARRANGEMENTS-CLASS SIZE



In addition to the redlined policy revisions, a roll-out plan that outlines the implementation
parameters has been included.

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

Administrative Recommendation:

The Administration Requests Approval of Revisions to Local Board Policies and the
corresponding implementation parameters.



